

Silicon Valley SCORE Chapter 405

www.svscore.org

4701 Patrick Henry Drive Building 25

Santa Clara, CA, 95054

INTERNET RESOURCES FOR BUSINESS NEEDS

Revised 2021

1. Business Plan Outline Sites
2. Buying/Selling a Business
3. CA Licenses & Permits
4. Consulting Business
5. Demographics/Databases
6. E-Commerce (Entry Level)
7. Internet Marketing & Sales
8. Export Regs & Contacts
9. Fed/State Procurement & Regs
10. Foreign Born Residents
11. Franchises & Franchising
12. Franchises for Sale
13. Grant Source Information
14. Guides for Small Businesses
15. Home page for any State
16. Insurance information
17. International Culture Info
18. International E-Commerce
19. Investors and Funding
20. Micro Lenders by State
21. Legal assistance & Advice
22. List of Companies
23. Lending Sources
24. Market Research Sources
25. Staffing Companies
26. Marketing & Sales Research
27. Minority Business Assist.
28. Miscellaneous Websites
29. Non-Profit Organizations
30. Outsourcing& Prototyping
31. Formation of Partnerships
32. Patents, Trademarks, etc.
33. Retail Sales
34. Run Your Biz. On-line
35. Sales Reps and Agents
36. Small Business Sites
37. Starting a Small Business
38. Tariffs & Taxes
39. Trade Show Info
40. VC, Angel, Crowd Funding
41. Veterans Information
42. Women in Business Info
43. Work from Home
44. Salary and tax info
45. HR Issues
46. Internet Privacy

FREE LEGAL ADVICE AND CONSULTATION

Martin Luther King San Jose City Library

Lawyer In the Library

Wednesdays starting at 6:00 PM by appointment 20 minute sessions.

Call 408.808.2397

Call early Wednesday morning.

(Appointment slots get filled very fast)

Santa Clara School of Law

Entrepreneurs' Legal Advising Clinic

<http://law.scu.edu/elc/elac>

Entrepreneurs' Law Clinic

<http://law.scu.edu/elc>

Lincoln Law School

Intellectual Property Clinic

<https://lincolnipclinic.com>

Small Business Clinic

<https://www.lincolnlawsbc.org>

1. Business Plan Outline Sites

<http://www.sba.gov/starting/indexbusplans.html>
http://www.inc.com/guides/write_biz_plan/
<http://www.business-plan.com/outline.html>
http://www.inc.com/guides/start_biz/20660.html
www.bplan.com (you can read many plans here)
<http://www.jian.com>
smallbusiness.yahoo.com www.sba.gov/business_plan_templates <http://www.businessplans.org> sample plans
<http://www.BizPlanIt.com>
<http://www.myownbusiness.org>

SBA business plancreate your business plan, Step by step with help.

<http://www.sba.gov/content/executive-summary> Executive summary
<http://www.sba.gov/content/company-description> Company description
<http://www.sba.gov/content/market-analysis> Market Analysis
<http://www.sba.gov/content/organization-management> Organization and Management
<http://www.sba.gov/content/service-or-product-line>
<http://www.sba.gov/content/marketing-sales-management> Marketing and Sales
<http://www.sba.gov/content/funding-request> Funding Request
<http://www.sba.gov/content/financials> Financial Projections
<http://www.sba.gov/content/appendix>
<http://www.sba.gov/content/how-make-your-business-plan-stand-out> How to Make your Plan Standout
www.liveplan.com Interactive on line aid. \$20.00 per month or \$12.00 on annual plan

1. B Non Profits

http://www.svscore.org/forms/nonprofit_template.pdf
http://www.bplans.com/nonprofit_business_plan_templates.cfm
<http://articles.bplans.com/small-business-legal-issues/starting-a-nonprofit-community-organization/46>

2. Buying and Selling a Business

<http://www.mergernetwork.com> Covers all types of businesses for sale
www.bizstats.com
<http://www.bizbuysell.com> Helps with evaluations
www.aafd.org sort of a coop for franchise owners to get together to solve problems.
<http://restaurantrealty.com/>
www.bizben.com (California only)
<http://www.bizbuysell.com/>
<http://www.franchiseopportunities.com/>
<http://www.businessbrokers.net/>
<http://www.ibba.com> International Business Brokers Association
<http://www.cabb.org> California Association of Business Brokers

3. California Only

License/Permit requirements for California Residents www.calgold.ca.gov

Cottage Food Operators

<https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CEH/DFDCS/Pages/FDBPrograms/FoodSafetyProgram/CottageFoodOperations.aspx>

4. Consulting Business

<https://www.thebalancesmb.com/before-starting-consulting-business-2388409>

<https://www.crowdspring.com/blog/how-to-start-a-consulting-business/>

5. Demographics and databases for Market Research

<http://www.melissadata.com/Lookups/>

<http://www.sjpl.org/business> San Jose Library Business

<http://www.richsdata.com>

6. E-Commerce Internet Marketing

<http://websearch.about.com/od/computertechutilities/tp/domainname.htm?nl=1> listing of domain name services

www.godaddy.com Domain name service.

<http://domaintyper.com/>

<http://www.domainsbot.com/>

<http://www.domaintools.com/>

<http://instantdomainsearch.com/>

<http://www.nameboy.com/>

<http://www.icann.org>

<http://www.networksolutions.com>

<http://www.register.com/>

<http://www.nametumbler.com> suggested domain names

<https://www.zingpopsocial.com/about> Great advice for Social Media Marketing

<https://smallbusiness.yahoo.com/>

www.quantcast.com web site review. may have some issues but has demographics.

www.overdriveinteractive.com claims to track ROI on social media. charges

<http://www.regalix.com/home> Many articles on web sites

www.pr.com News release service

www.prweb.com News release service

www.goldenslate.com Web site to help consumers find trustful service professionals

www.socialhi5.com Different social marketing site. Helps drive customers to site

www.nextdoor.com For very locally focused businesses immediate neighbors.

7. E-Commerce

Social media marketing tracking and measurements.

<https://www.zingpopsocial.com/about> Great advice for Social Media Marketing

www.socialmention.com measures general sentiment about your

www.facebook.com Analytical data for your facebook page.

www.bitty.com integrates individual platforms

www.twitteranalytics.com The tool also tracks number of mentions, new followers & newly followed

www.googleAnalytics.com Campaign tracking. There are custom reports available.

www.buffer.com can analyze other software and traffic on posts.

www.tweetreach.com Good tool for tracking conversations on Twitter.

Other resources for selling on the Internet.

<https://smallbusiness.withgoogle.com/#/>

<http://www.e-commerce.com>

<http://www.internet.com>

<https://www.practicalecommerce.com/>(all-inclusive web marketing and e-commerce guide)
<http://www.dirtyworksolutions.com/> (traffic building aid)
<http://adwords.google.com>
www.citymax.com provides templates to create web site
www.ubl.org is not free but is good for small businesses that have locations for customers. _
<http://nutshellmail.com/> Saves time monitoring brand on social networking sites.
<http://www.socialquickstarter.com/> constant contact help for doing social network marketing
[http:// www.constantcontact.com/learning-center/index.jsp](http://www.constantcontact.com/learning-center/index.jsp) Basics in starting social media marketing
<http://www.constantcontact.com/online-surveys/index.jsp>
<http://www.constantcontact.com/email-marketing/index.jsp>
<http://www.facebook.com/hacked/> If you are hacked on Facebook.
www.smallbusiness.yahoo.com domain names web sites and e commerce.

8. Export Regulations, Partners, Contacts

Establish contacts, register and conduct global business – Dep't of Commerce

<https://www.trade.gov/export-solutions>
<http://www.globalpg.com>
www.bis.doc.gov Dept. of Commerce gives exporter resources
<http://fita.org/useful> Useful information on Intl. trade -
<http://www.sba.gov/exportbusinessplanner> Export business planner
www.economia.gob.mx Mexico Ministry of economics
http://globaledge.msu.edu/resource/gedesk/gr_trade_law.asp Intl trade law
<http://www.americanlaw.com/treatylist.html> Foreign investor laws. Lists all countries that have commercial rights to invest in the USA.
<http://www.sba.gov/tools/local-assistance/eac> SBA export assistance
<http://www.sba.gov/community/blogs/when-and-how-register-your-business-%E2%80%9Csmall-business%E2%80%9D>
usstatebpa@subscriptions.fcg.gov Subscription service of the state dept..weekly newsletter
<http://www.fita.org/webindex>
<http://fita.org/tools/index.html>
<http://www.evaresta.com/> how to export and enter foreign markets. Global consultants
www.myexports.com export regulations

9. Federal/State Government Procurement, Contracts & Subcontracts, Compliance, Regulations Information on Raising Business Capital

<http://www.sba.gov/content/register-government-contracting>
<https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies> access to many government web sites.
<https://www.sba.gov/content/procurement-center-representatives>
<http://www.sba.gov/content/am-i-small-business-concern> (Am I a small business?)
<http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/20998> GSA Government purchasing program.
<http://www.smalltofeds.com/2008/06/small-business-federal-government.html><http://Info on contracting business>
<http://web.sba.gov/subnet>
<http://pro-net.sba.gov>
<http://www.sba.gov/hubzone>
<http://www.sba.gov/gcclassroom> course on contracting with the federal govt.
<http://www.statelocalgov.net/index.cfm> (Local Government Directory)
<http://gov.findrfp.com/gov/default.aspx> e posting for government bids)
<https://www.bidnet.com/> posting for state government contracts
<http://www.gsa.gov/> (buying from and selling to the government)
<http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/naics.html> (NAICS look up guide)
<http://www.nwbc.gov/> National Women's Business Council

<http://www.nawbo.org/> National Organization of Women Business Owners
www.score.org
http://www.mbda.gov/?section_id=4&bucket_id=150&content_id=2362&well=entire_page (for minority and woman business access to GSA National Procurement Activities,)
<http://www.irs.gov> IRS rules including employee contractor rules.
<https://www.vcprodatabase.com> there is a fee for this service
<http://www.capital-connection.com>
https://www.uschamber.com/venture_capital
<http://www.garage.com>
<http://www.fda.gov> Instructions on getting approval for medical devices
<http://www.hr-3d.com/> Consulting company compliance to compensation services gvt contracting
<http://www.capterra.com/customer-relationship-management-software/> reviews of CRM sites
<http://www.dav.org/> Organization for disables vets.
<http://www.state.gov/e/eb/directline/> Helps you contact Ambassadors in countries your biz has Presence! Referred to as Direct Line Program

10. Foreign-born residents – visas, relocation, immigration, INS, Customs, etc.

<http://www.foreignborn.com/> Guide for foreign born clients.

11. Franchises - Info on products, services and support for anyone interested in franchising, buying a business and dealership businesses

<http://www.frandata.com>
<http://www.bizstats.com>
<http://www.franchiseregistry.com>
<https://frannet.com/franchise-location/california/san-jose/> site to find new franchises in bay area

12. Franchises for Sale

<http://www.franchise.org>
<http://www.frannet.com>
<http://www.franchisehandbook.com>
<http://www.franchisedirect.com/> Directory of franchises for sale by industry
<http://www.franchise.com/> lists franchises for sale by category
http://www.entrepreneur.com/Franchise_Zone/FZ_FrontDoor/0.4670.00.html rating of franchises
www.aafd.org

13 Grant source information

<http://www.sba.gov/content/research-grants-small-businesses> 10 agencies that have SBIR
<http://www.sba.gov/expanding/grants.html>
www.grants.gov Problems contact help desk support@grants.gov
<http://www.grants.gov/>
<http://www.escus.org> Executive Service Corps Affiliate Network Non profit network
<http://www.guidestar.org>
www.grantwriters.com
<http://www.sba.gov/expanding/grants.html> (SBA grant programs)
<http://www.kauffman.org>
<http://aqwa.us> Grant writers association and code of ethics
<http://www.niaid.nih.gov/ncn/grants/>
<http://www.learnerassociates.net/proposal/>
<http://foundationcenter.org/getstarted/tutorials/shortcourse/index.html> tutorial on non profit writing
<http://tigger.uic.edu/depts/ovcr/research/proposals/>
<http://www.ripoffreport.com> grant rip-offs research, relief, help

http://www.cciarts.org/San_Jose_CIIF.html Center for Cultural Innovation city of San Jose grants

14 Guides for Small Businesses

http://www.smartbrief.com/12/29/14/how-prepare-your-first-commercial-lease#.VKRrY8_K2Jg <http://www.businessnewsdaily.com/7619-negotiate-commercial-lease.html> Article on how to prepare a lease

<http://www.entrepreneur.com/howto> (How-To Guides for Small Business)

www.actionplan.com Marketing Newsletter

www.firstwriter.com Help for first time writers

www.musicsocket.com Help for first time composers

<http://www.startupnation.com/> great for small startups before going into business.

<http://www.cmta.net/> California Manufactures Technology Association

<http://www.regus.com/> Regus Office Solutions

<https://www.loopnet.com/> Comprehensive list off space available in the Bay Ares

www.entrepreneur.com entrepreneur ideas

<https://www.score.org/resources/business-planning-financial-statements-template-gallery>

Templates for hundreds of business plans

15 Home page for any state – replace the xx with your state two letter designation

www.state.xx.us

16 Insurance references

<http://www.iii.org> (Click on: Business)

<http://www.nfib.com>

<http://www.AIG.com>

<http://www.EHSmanager.com>

<http://www.healthinsuranceinfo.net> (By States)

<http://www.eHealthInsurance.com> (Research, Compare, apply and Purchase Health Ins)

<http://creativehealthins.com/> (Local health insurance broker)

<https://www.dir.ca.gov/dwc/> Workers Comp California

<https://www.dir.ca.gov/injuredworkerguidebook/injuredworkerguidebook.html> comprehensive guide

17 International Cultural and Etiquette Information

<http://www.kwintessential.co.uk/resources/country-profiles.html>

18. International E-Commerce, Cross Border Business, Guide to B2B International markets

www.walkerworldtrade.com Walker World Trace helps with product development, prototypes & mfg. off shore.

<http://globaledge.msu.edu>

19. Investors and Funding (see also Venture Funding &lending sources)

<http://www.vcaonline.com/database/?OVRAW=venture%20capital%20firms&OVKEY=venture%20capital%20firm&OVMT C=standard>

<https://www.paypal.com/webapps/workingcapital/> PayPal loans

<http://www.capital-connection.com/venturecapital.html> Venture Capital directory

<http://www.lightercapital.com/> Alternate to bank lending

<http://www.crowdfunding.com/> Top 10 Crowdfunding sites
<http://www.kickstarter.com/>

20. Micro Loan Lenders by State

<https://cdcloans.com/> Small business financing
<http://www.sba.gov/financialassistance/borrowers/guaranteed/>
<http://www.lendingkarma.com/> private loans among friends .. How to _
<https://www.paypal.com/webapps/workingcapital/> pay pal loan pricing.
www.kiva.org micro loans for special needs areas.
<https://www.opportunityfund.org/>

21. Law Advice

www.freeadvice.com
www.nolo.com self help law center
<http://www.justia.com/business-operations/>
<http://www.findlaw.com>
<http://www.corporate.com>
<http://www.willitsell.com>
<http://www.SmartAgreements.com>
www.findlegalforms.com
www.laws.com
<http://legal-forms.laws.com>
<http://www.legalzoom.com> (Complete standard legal services on-line including fixed pricing lists)
www.rocketlawyer.com
<http://www.smallbizresource.com/financelegal/>
<http://www.abanet.org> (American Bar Association home page--References to legal profession)
<http://www.acinet.org/acinet/licensedoccupations> (All States Occupation Licensing Information)
www.incorporate.com business structures.
www.lawyers.com lists by location & expertise plus forms etc.
<http://www.lawdepot.com/contracts/groups/estate/> wills and power of attorneys.
<http://www.bbb.org/sanjose/> covers scams, other problems...lodge a complaint.

22. Company lists

www.loc.gov Library of Congress
<http://www.sjpl.org/> go to business research and data bases click on PrivCo
<http://www.bxscco.com/> List of contractors in Santa Clara County.
<http://www.dnb.com> Dun & Bradstreet, may be a fee
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Lists_of_companies
<http://www.thomasregister.com> Lists for Manufacturing

23. Lending sources - includes borrow money from individuals not banks

<https://www.fundastic.com>
www.prosper.com
<http://www.504experts.com/>
<http://www.sba.gov/loans-and-grants> list of sources for loans and grants
<https://www.missionsmallbusiness.com/> Grants up to 250 K June 2012
www.trustleaf.com Advice and assistance in loans from friends and family.
<http://www.zimplemoney.com/>
<https://cdcloans.com/> Small business financing

FINANCING THROUGH YOUR 401k

<http://www.irafinancialgroup.com/>
<https://www.benetrends.com/>
<https://www.guidantfinancial.com/>

24. Sources for Market Research

<http://www.GreatLists.com> <http://www.hdml.com> Lists of Professionals
<http://www.caldwell-list.com> <http://www.mnileads.com>
<http://www.infousa.com>
<http://www.thomasregister.com> Lists for Manufacturing
www.Bizminer.com research, they may charge, by industry
www.sjpl.org/business San Jose MLK library
www.plunkettresearchonline.com through MLK library
<http://www.richsdata.com/Index.aspx>
<http://www.privco.com/> private company search through SJC library

25. Staffing. Outsourcing Employees

<http://www.employeeleasing.com/>
<http://www.oasisadvantage.com/peo-overview/what-is-employee-leasing> Employee leasing explanation
<http://www.trinet.com/>
<http://www.integrityel.com/>

26. Marketing, Advertising Sales and Research

<http://www.richsdata.com/Index.aspx> Charges may apply
<http://www.marketingzone.com/> . Charges may apply
<http://www.gybo.com/california/> Get your business on line free.
<http://www.knowthis.com>
<http://www.justsell.com>
<http://www.getpress.com>
<http://www.gmarketing.com> Guerrilla Marketing
<http://www.bizweb2000.com>
<http://www.marketresearch.com>
<http://www.quirks.com>
www.bizstats.com
<http://zipwho.com/> demographic data by zip code
www.surveymonkey.com
<http://www.independent-sales-reps.com/> Source for connecting with sales reps
<http://www.sellingselling.com>
<http://www.marketingprofs.com/>
www.Bizminer.com Market research by industry...they charge.
www.Salesgenie.com (can be a bit pricey despite the 100 free leads)
<https://www.oracle.com/marketingcloud/products/cross-channel/marketing-to-businesses.html>
Automated lead mgt. and marketing
www.Leadlander.com sales intelligence ASP that watches your web site & connects the dots
<http://www.the-dma.org> Direct marketing Association
<http://www.constantcontact.com/index.jsp>
www.thomasregister.com for products and companies in the USA
<http://www.momswhothink.com/reading/list-of-adjectives.html> common adjectives for ads
www.ispionage.com information on competitors, may charge
www.selfbrand.com Branding your company

27. Minority/ Disadvantaged& Immigrant Business Assistance

www.lacocinasf.org La Cocina
www.missionassetfund.org Mission Asset Fund
www.medasf.org Mission Economic Development Association
www.opportunityfund.org Opportunity Fund
www.pacificcommunityventures.org Pacific Community Ventures
www.rencenter.org Renaissance Entrepreneurship Center

28. Miscellaneous -- Good Web Sites, Includes Fraud & Crime

www.bizstats.com (Small business profitability)
www.smallbizbooks.com (Guide book by business type)
www.thomasregister.com (American manufacturers)
<http://www.allianceofceos.com/about/>
www.vistage.com Executive management groups, membership \$10K
<http://www.my3cents.com/> check for things like credit card companies
www.fdic.gov information on banks
www.stamps.com Service of printing your own postage..
<http://www.informationweek.com/news/galleries/smb/services/showArticle.jhtml>
http://www.inventorycurve.com/The_Inventory_Curve.html Inventory control
www.lc3.gov Internet crime complaint
www.ftc.gov Federal trade commission

29. Non-Profit Organizations

<http://www.benevon.com/>
<http://www.idealists.org/>
<http://www.kickstarter.com/> Funding for creativity in a new way.
<http://www.nolo.com/products/how-to-form-a-nonprofit-corporation-NNP.html> How to form in CA
<http://www.givewell.org/> In depth charity research for best organizations. (large gifts)
<http://www.irs.gov/charities/index.html> IRS current regulations for non profits.
<http://www2.guidestar.org/rxg/products/nonprofit-compensation-solutions/index.aspx?> non profit exec compensation
<http://nonprofit.about.com/od/nonprofitbasics/a/incorporating.htm> Nonprofit charitable startup instructions/ forms
http://www.hurwitassociates.com/l_s_annual_ca.php Tax exempt non profit financial help
<http://www.guidestar.org/> -A check on charities to help know if they are compliant

30. Outsourcing Services and Prototyping

<http://www.outsourcing-center.com/>
www.outsourcing.com
<http://www.sourceint.com/>
www.mfgmatch.net matching service – machine shops with companies needing parts
<http://www.alibaba.com/> contacts in China suppliers and mfg.
<http://www.alibaba.com/countrysearch/CN-China.html>
www.2-markets.com outsource sales/marketing
www.made-in-china.com

Prototyping Pre-Production

www.pchintl.com Custom mfg. solutions
www.dragoninnovation.com prototyping through production

31. Partnerships and How to Form Them

<https://bizfluent.com/how-4797548-create-a-partnership.html>
<https://legaltemplates.net/form/lt/partnership-agreement/>
www.corporate.com (Incorporation site)

32. Patents, Trademarks, Copyrights and Inventions

<http://uspto.gov>
<http://www.ftc.gov>
<http://www.loc.gov> (click on "Copyright Office")
<http://www.pl-x.com>
<http://www.aipla.org>
<http://www.howstuffworks.com/patent.htm>
<http://www.trademark.com>
<http://www.nolo.com>
<http://www.patents.com/weblaw.htm>
<http://www.loc.gov/copyright>
<http://www.patwrite.com> recommended by SCORE
<http://www.uspto.gov/patents/resources/types/designapp.jsp>
<http://www.quirky.com/> Very good inventor site
www.ablazeddevelopment.com Developing prototypes, proving concepts.
<http://blogs.ablazeddevelopment.com/tag/open-source/> Ablaze Development Blog

33. Retail Sales

<http://www.retailowner.com/>
<https://www.retaildoc.com/blog/ten-retail-selling-tips>
<https://www.vendhq.com/blog/retail-sales-tips-reading-customers/> http://websearch.about.com/od/invisibleweb/a/invisible_web.htm

34. Run Your Business On-line (Low Cost Support Site) Oracle Site for Customer Management, Sales and Marketing

www.oraclesmallbusiness.com

35. Sales Reps and Agents)

www.manaonline.org (a fee site)
<http://www.independent-sales-reps.com>
<http://www.greatrep.com> Home furnishings
<http://www.Replink.com>
<http://www.mrpusa.com> Manufacturers' Rep

36. Small Business Sites, Marketing Plans and Ideas, Contracts, Agreements

www.morebusiness.com
www.allbusiness.com
www.ideacafe.com
www.bni.com business association and networking.

37. Starting a Small Business

<http://www.sba.gov>
<http://www.score.org>
<http://www.corporate.com>
<http://www.bizmove.com>

<http://www.allbusiness.com>
<http://www.entreworld.org>
<http://www.office.com>
<http://www.about.com>
<http://www.entrepreneur.com>
<http://www.buyerzone.com>
<http://www.smbtn.com>
<http://www.onvia.com>
http://www.smallbusiness.yahoo.com/r-mainCat-m-1-getting_started-i
<http://www.startupnation.com>
<http://www.entrepreneur.com/ask/index.html> How- to page
<http://www.irs.gov/businesses/small/index.html> IRS site starting your small business

38. Tariff & Tax Information

<http://www.irsvideos.gov/>
<https://www.cfr.org/backgrounder/truth-about-tariffs>
<https://www.trade.gov/import-tariffs-fees-overview>

39. Trade Show Information

<http://www.globalsources.com/TRADESHW/TRDSHFRM.HTM>
<http://www.exhibitions-world.com>
<http://www.pcma.org>
<http://www.conventionplanner.com>
<http://www.creative-expos.com>
<http://www.e3expo.com>
<http://www.festivalnet.com/index.html> (Crafts Fairs and Events)
<http://businessknowhow.tradepub.com/?pt=cat&page=Sale&flt=all>

40. VC, Angel Funding & Crowd Funding

<Http://www.nvca.org> National association of venture capitalists.
<http://www.garage.com> angels
<http://vfinance.com> angel and vcs rate plan. services
<http://www.3i.com>
<http://www.humwin.com>
<http://www.battery.com>
<http://www.jafco.com>
<http://www.trinityventures.com>
<http://www.vcaonline.com/ppm/> private placement memorandums
<http://www.growthink.com/investment-banking/services/private-placement-memorandum>
<http://www.capital-connection.com/venturecapital.html>

Crowd Funding:

<http://www.fundingroadmap.com/> Found through Linkedin, Politcally involved in Crowd Funding...
<http://crowdfundingprofessional.org/> non profit Crowdfunding Prof Association CFPA
<https://circleup.com/>
http://www.huffingtonpost.com/jerry-chautin/business-financing-has-un_b_510794.html
<http://www.liquidnet.com/>
www.kickstarter.com
<https://www.indiegogo.com/>
www.qofundme.com note these all make use of your social capital .watch out.

42. Veterans Information

<http://www.va.gov/osdbu/veteran/> Veteran qualifications for business loans.
<http://www.va.gov/oal/> set asides for Veterans for contracts awarded by the government
<https://federalnewsnetwork.com/category/veterans-affairs/>

43. Women's Business Sites; Center for Women & Enterprise

<http://www.nawbo.org>
<http://www.springboardenterprises.org>
<http://www.nwbc.gov> _
<http://www.womensventurefund.org>
<https://womeninbusiness.club/>
<https://www.hult.edu/blog/women-in-business-advantages-challenges-and-opportunities/>

44. Work From Home

www.ftc.gov find work at home scams.

45. Salary and Wage Information, Taxes, Insurance

www.payscale.com
www.salary.com
www.cbsalary.com
http://www.paycheckmanager.com/free_payroll_calculator.aspx
<http://www.payroll-taxes.com/>
<http://www.dir.ca.gov/DWC/> Workers' compensation insurance .

44. HR Issues

<http://www.clarkassoc.com/> consultants for HR issues
www.gerstco.com Discrimination issues.
www.skillsurvey.com outsourcing resume and reference checking
www.hirevue.com standardized video interviews with scores.
www.salary.com at market wages tracking
www.payscale.com at market wages tracking

45. Internet Privacy Help

<http://www.symantec.com/products-solutions/families/?fid=encryption>
<http://privacy-badger-chrome.en.softonic.com/> this is a free download works with Chrome and Firefox as a proxy server
<https://www.torproject.org/> Anonymity software